
From: Annie Koh annie.koh@income.com.sg
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 26/07/2022

Date: 26 July 2022 at 8:15 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com, Admin-D (LKKAuto) admin-d@lkkauto.com

Classification: Restricted
 
Re-send
 
From: Annie Koh 
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 7:39 PM
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Toh Choon Hin
<choonhin.toh@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 26/07/2022
 
Classification: Restricted
 
 
Dear LKK,
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :-
 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle
WorkShop
Name

WorkShop
Address

WorkShop
Contact OI VEH DOA

1

Eng
Huey
Huey

MT/1179729-
002 CB8125A

HD PERFECT
AUTOWORK
PTE LTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#08-09
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

Shanelle
Lim /
8297
9787 FBD9103H  10/07/2022

2
Fiona
Shen

MT/1181506-
001 SLX3029E

HD PERFECT
AUTOWORK
PTE LTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#08-09
PREMIER @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
415875

Shanelle
Lim /
8297
9787 SMC1265B  22/7/2022

3
Helena
Tan

MT/1181419-
002 JSB5530

MG
SOLUTION
PTE LTD

23 KAKI
BUKIT
AVENUE 4
#04-01
(SOUTH
WING)

Ms Hong /
6243
1373 SJB110L  22/7/2022

4
Jeff
Lin

MT/1181459-
001 SMN3560C

SV
AUTOWORKS
PTE LTD

8 KAKI BUKIT
AVE 4 #02-24
SINGAPORE
415875

Ms Low /
6242
4328 YQ4578M  22/7/2022

5

Eng
Huey
Huey

MT/1181347-
002 SLR9836J

Xin Hua
Workshop Pte
Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit
Avenue 4
#04-06
Premier@Kaki
Bukit

ALLAN /
87867171 GBJ5379Z  22/7/2022

6
Helena
Tan

MT/1181192-
002 SJU3769S

Xin Hua
Workshop Pte
Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit
Avenue 4
#04-06
Premier@Kaki
Bukit

ALLAN /
87867171 SME5327U  21/7/2022

 
 
Please contact workshops.
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.
 
 
Warmest Regards

Annie Koh
Senior Admin,
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL)
T +65 64307899
www.income.com.sg

 
 
 
 
.



.
Disclaimer 
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.


